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Mai Vang

From: Angie French <afrench@mcmc.rent>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 9:35 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals; elijah.cresap@gmail.com; info
Cc: Angie Wiese; Demetrius Sass; Lynne Ferkinhoff
Subject: RE: rent determination appeal for 1485 St. Paul Ave, Unit 3
Attachments: FY 2024 Fair Market Rent Documentation System — Calculation for Minneapolis-St. 

Paul-Bloomington, MN-WI HUD Metro FMR Area.html

Wonderful, thank you.  OI have one more document that I forgot to include which is attached.  It is the HUD guidelines 
for Fair Market Rent for Ramsey County for 2024.  I would like to point out that the rent we are charging is far less ($127 
or 12.6% less) than the 2023 rate of $1,007 and will be $294 or 25% less than the 2024 rate of $1,174.   We are not 
intending to raise our rates to that level but would like to put this into perspective.  
 
IF we were to implement an 8% increase on 1485-03, that would make the new rent $950  ($880 + $70), which is still 
below the 2023 and 2024 FMR.  
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
 
 

From: *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:54 AM 
To: Angie French <afrench@mcmc.rent>; *CI-StPaul_RentAppeals <RentAppeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
elijah.cresap@gmail.com; info <info@midcontinentmgmt.com> 
Cc: Angie Wiese <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Demetrius Sass <Demetrius.Sass@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lynne Ferkinhoff 
<Lynne.Ferkinhoff@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: rent determination appeal for 1485 St. Paul Ave, Unit 3 
 
Thank you.  Documents received and printed for the Hearing Officer. 
 
 

Mai Vang      
(She, her) 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator   |   St Paul City Council 
M:  (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563  
310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102 
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